From: peter .22

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Subject: Re: Jan. 29 - RE: Peter 'S.2 - Underserved youth in our education system - CLIFF 197267
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:04:51 AM

Yes and thank you Andra.

Peter

On Feb 27, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok, rather than squeeze this in today, how about tomorrow, Feb. 28" at 1:45? Better dayin
regards to timing for him.

Thanks

Andra

s.22
From: Peter _
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Ccrs22 Kang.MLA, Anne LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Jan. 29 - RE: Peter 822 - Underserved youth in our education system - CLIFF 197267
Importance: High

Hi Andra, that is amazing!
s.22
Yes I am available at 1:30 today at 22

While I appreciate Minister Fleming is very busy, I'm concerned that 15 minutes is not
enough time to fully explain the issues facing kids s.22

Having said that, I am very grateful for any time at all with the Minister.
Thank you for your kind and ongoing assistance with this.
Sincerely,

Peter

On Feb 27, 2018, at 8:42 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Peter
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I am emailing you on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to schedule a phone call with you
today. Would you be available for a 15 minute phone call between 1:30 and 2pm today? If yes, is
.22 the best number to reach you?

Thank you,
Andra

On Nov 28, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter,

Thank you for the agenda. | am emailing you on behalf of Minister
Fleming who has asked that | arrange a meeting for s.22

with Assistant Deputy Minister, Jennifer McCrea, and Ministerial
Assistant, Will Maartman. Is there a date and time that would suit you
for a 30 minute meeting in the second or third week of January here in
Victoria?

Thank you,
Andra

----- Original Message-----

From: Peter 52

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Underserved youth in our education system - CLIFF 197267

Hi Andra, apologies for not getting this to you sooner.

s.22

Proposed agenda:

s.22
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s.22

s.22

That’'s why we hope the Minister can make time to meet with us in
person to explore how the Ministry can help these kids reach their full
potential.

Thanks again,

Peter

>0n Nov 10, 2017, at 8:34 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Thank you, Peter.

> Andra

>

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Peter 22

>> Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:12 AM

>>To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

>> Cc: Fleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX

>> Subject: Underserved youth in our education system

>>

>>

>> Minister Fleming,

>>

>> Congratulations on your recent election! That must seem like a long
time ago now.

>>

>> My name is Peter and | hope to meet with you in
person in the coming weeks to discuss a subset of BC's student
population that we feel has been forgotten.

22
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>>
>> | appreciate that you are very busy improving our education system
for all students, but | am hopeful you can spare 15-20 minutes some time
in the next couple of months to meet with us.s.22

s.22
>>
>> Thank you in advance,
>>

>> Peter ¥
§.22

22

>>
>>
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